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1. MEMBERS OF THE ASIA PACIFIC FORUM OF NATIONAL HUMAN RIGHTS INSTITUTIONS 
 

 
Institution Delegate Name E-mail address Tel No: Fax No: 

 
AFGHANISTAN INDEPENDENT 
HUMAN RIGHTS COMMISSION 
 
www.aihrc.org.af
 

 
Dr Sima Samar 
Chairperson 
 
Dr Hossain Ramoz 
Executive Director 
 

 
Sima_samar@yahoo.com
aihrc@aihrc.org.af
 
huramoz@hotmail.com
 

 
+93 20 2500 676 
 
 
+93 702 777 20 

 
 

 
AUSTRALIAN HUMAN RIGHTS 
and EQUAL OPPORTUNITY 
COMMISSION  
 
www.humanrights.gov.au  
 

 
Ms Pru Goward 
Sex Discrimination 
Commissioner 
 
Mrs Diana Temby 
Executive Director 
 

 
prugoward@humanrights.gov.
au
 
 
dianatemby@humanrights.gov
.au
 

 
+61 2 9284 9600 
 
 
 
+61 2 9284 9605 
 
 

 
+61 2 9284 9600 
 
 
 
+61 2 9284 9794 
 

 
FIJI HUMAN RIGHTS 
COMMISSION 
 
www.humanrights.org.fj  
 

 
Dr Shaista Shameem 
Director 
 
Ms Verenaisi Bavadra 
Information Research 
Officer 

 
sshameem@connect.com.fj
 
 
vbavadra@humanrights.org.fj
 
 

 
+67 9 330 8249 
 
 
+679 3308 577 
 

 
+67 9 331 4756 
 
 
+679 3308 661 
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Institution Delegate Name E-mail address Tel No: Fax No: 
 
NATIONAL HUMAN RIGHTS 
COMMISSION OF INDIA 
 
www.komnasham.go.id
 

 
Justice Adarsh Sein Anand 
Chairperson 
 
Mr Ranjit Singh Kalha 
Member 
 
Mr Nirmal Singh 
Secretary General 
 
Mr Harvinder Singh 
Private Secretary to the 
Chairperson 
 

 
chairnhrc@nic.in
 
 
rskalha@hotmail.com
 
 
ssinghnirmal@hotmail.com
 
 
hshorass@rediffmail.com
 
 
 

 
+91 11 2338 2514 
 
 
+91 11 2338 7244 
 
 
+91 11 2338 2817 
 
 
+91 11 2338 2514 
 
 
 

 
+91 11 2338 
3012 
 
+91 11 2338 
4962 
 
+91 11 2338 
4962 
 
+91 11 2338 
3012 
 
 

 
NATIONAL HUMAN RIGHTS 
COMMISSION OF INDONESIA 
 
www.komnas.go.id  
 

 
Mr Abdul Hakim Garuda 
Nusantara 
Chairperson 
 
Mr Enny Soeprapto 
Commissioner 
 
Mr Yana Sriyana 
Head of Bureau 
Administration and General 
Assembly 
 
Ms Dewi 
 

 
info@komnasham.go.id
 
 
 
info@komnasham.go.id
 
 
sriyana@komnasham.go.id
 

 
+62 21 392 5230 
 
 
 
+62 21 392 5230 
 
 
+62 21 392 5230 

 
+62 21 392 5227 
 
 
 
+62 21 392 5227 
 
 
+62 21 392 5227 

 
JORDAN NATIONAL CENTRE 
FOR HUMAN RIGHTS 
 
www.nchr.org.org.jo

 
Mr Shaher Hussein Bak 
Commissioner 

 
mail@nchr.org.jo
 

 
+962 6 593 1256 

 
+962 6 593 0072 
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Institution Delegate Name E-mail address Tel No: Fax No: 
 
NATIONAL HUMAN RIGHTS 
COMMISSION OF MALAYSIA 

 
Tan Sri Simon Sipaun 
Vice-Chairman 
 
Dato’ Karam Chand Vohrah 
Commissioner 
 
Haji Ahmad Yusuf Ngah 
Secretary 
 
Ms Suraina Pasha 
Head of Division 
Policy & Research 
 

 
ahmadyusuf@suhakam.org.m
y
 
zainap@suhakam.org.my
 
 
admadyusuf@suhakam.org.m
y
 
suraina@suhakam.org.my
 

 
+6 03 2612 5600 
 
 
+6 03 2612 5600 
 
 
+6 03 2612 5600 
 
 
+6 03 2612 5600 

 
+6 03 2612 5620 
 
 
+6 03 2612 5620 
 
 
+6 03 2612 5620 
 
 
+6 03 2612 5620 

 
NATIONAL HUMAN RIGHTS 
COMMISSION OF MONGOLIA 
 
www.nhrc-mn.org  
 
 

 
Mr Suren Tserendorj 
Chief Commissioner 
 
Mr Dashdorj Jadamba 
Commissioner  
 
Mr Dalaijamts Guushir 
Commissioner 
  
Ms Khishigsaikhan 
Batchuluun 
Director 
 

 
s.tserendorj@nhrc-mn.org
 
 
j.dashdorj@nhrc-mn.org
 
 
g.dalajamts@nhrc-mn.org 
 
b.khishigsaikhan@nhrc-
mn.org
 

 
+976 11 320 284 
 
 
+976 11 266 717 
 
 
+976 11 266 717 
 
 
+976 11 316 509 
 
 

 
+976 11 327 139 
 
 
+976 11 320 284 
 
 
+976 11 327 320 
 
 
+976 11 327 320 
 
 

 
NATIONAL HUMAN RIGHTS 
COMMISSION  OF NEPAL 
 
www.nhrc-nepal.org
 

 
Justice Nayan Bahadur 
Khatri 
Chairman 
 
Mr Sudip Pathak 

 
Nayan.khatri@nhrc-
nepal.org.np
 
Sudip.pathak@nhrc-
nepal.org.np

 
+9771 554 7975 
 
 
+9771 554 7975 
 

 
+9771 554 7973 
 
 
+9771 554 7973 
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Institution Delegate Name E-mail address Tel No: Fax No: 
 Commissioner  

 
Mr Kedar Prasad Poudyal 
Acting Secretary 

 
Kedar.poudyal@nhrc-
nepal.org.np
 

 
+9771 554 7975 

 
+9771 554 7973 

 
NEW ZEALAND HUMAN RIGHTS  
COMMISSION 
www.hrc.co.nz  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
OFFICE OF HUMAN RIGHTS 
PROCEEDINGS  

 
Ms Rosslyn Noonan 
Chief Commissioner 
 
Dr Judy McGregor 
Equal Employment 
Opportunity Commissioner 
 
Ms Joanna Collinge 
General Manager 
 
Mr Robert Hesketh 
Director 
 

 
rosslynn@hrc.co.nz
 
 
judym@hrc.co.nz
 
 
 
joannac@hrc.co.nz
 
 
rhesketh@ohrp.org.nz
 

 
+64 9 309 0874 
 
 
+64 4 473 9981 
 
 
 
+64 9 309 0874 
 
 
+649 375 8623 

 
+64 9 308 9905 
 
 
+64 4 471 6759 
 
 
 
+64 9 308 9905 
 
 
+649 375 8641 

 
PALESTINIAN INDEPENDENT 
COMMISSION FOR CITIZEN’S 
RIGHTS 
 

 
Ms Lamis Alami 
Director General 
 
Mr Walid Alayaseh 
 
Mrs Khulod Nijem 
Public Relations Officer 
 

 
piccr@piccr.org
 
 
piccr@piccr.org
 
piccr@piccr.org
 

 
+9722 2987 636 
 
 
+9728 2836 632 
 
+9722 2987 536 

 
+9722 2987 211 
 
 
+9728 2845 019 
 
+9722 2987 211 

 
PHILIPPINES COMMISSION ON 
HUMAN  RIGHTS 
 
www.chr.gov.ph
 

 
Dr Purificacion Quisumbing 
Chairperson 
 
Mr Wilhelm Soriano 
Commissioner 

 
drpvq@yahoo.com
 
 
chr_cga@yahoo.com
 

 
+63 2 928 5655 
 
 
+63 2 925 3883 
 

 
+63 2 929 0102 
 
 
+63 2 925 3883 
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Institution Delegate Name E-mail address Tel No: Fax No: 
 
NATIONAL HUMAN RIGHTS 
COMMISSION OF THE 
REPUBLIC OF KOREA 

 
Mr Young-hoang Cho 
President 
 
Professor Nohyun Kwak 
Secretary General 
 
Ms Young-hee Na 
Director-General 
Education & Cooperation 
Bureau 
 
Mr Sung-yong Hwang 
Deputy Director 
International Affairs 
Division 
 
Ms Yun-Sil Lee 
Staff 
International Affairs 
Division 
 

 
Hwang16@humanrights.go.kr
 
 
kwaknh@humanrights.go.kr
 
 
yhn@humanrights.go.kr
 
 
 
 
hwang16@humanrights.go.kr
 
 
 

 
+82 2 2125 9664 
 
 
+82 2 2125 9900 
 
 
+82 2 2125 9912 
 
 
 
 
+82 2 2125 9664 
 
 
 
 
+82 2 2125 9664 

 
+82 2 2125 9666 
 
 
+82 2 2125 9903 
 
 
+82 2 2125 9916 
 
 
 
 
+82 2 2125 9666 
 
 
 
 
+82 2 2125 9666 

 
HUMAN RIGHTS COMMISSION 
OF SRI LANKA 

 
Dr Deepika Nelum 
Udagama 
Commissioner 
 

 
sechrc@sltnet.lk
 
 

 
+94 1 269 6470 
 

 
+94 1 269 6470 

 
NATIONAL HUMAN RIGHTS 
COMMISSION OF THAILAND 
 

 
Lady Meesook Ambhorn 
Commissioner 
 
Mr Surasee Kosolnavin 
Commissioner 
 

 
ambhorn@nhrc.or.th
 
 
surasee@nhrc.or.th
 
 

 
+66 2219 2971 
 
 
+66 2219 2941 
 
 

 
+66 2219 2940 
 
 
+66 2219 2941 
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Institution Delegate Name E-mail address Tel No: Fax No: 
Mr Pranoon Suwanpukdee 
Deputy Secretary-General 
 
Ms Atchara Shayakul 
Chief, International Affairs 
Unit 
 
Ms Peeyanuj 
Thitipatana 
Human Rights Officer 
 

pranoon@nhrc.or.th
 
 
atchara@nhrc.or.th
 
 
 
peeyanuj@nhrc.or.th
 

+66 22 192 959 
 
 
+66 22 192 954 
 
 
 
+66 22 192 953 
 

+66 22 192 940 
 
 
+66 22 192 940 
 
 
 
+66 22 192 940 

 
2. ADVISORY COUNCIL OF JURISTS 

    
Country Jurist Name E-mail address Tel No: Fax No: 

 
AUSTRALIA 

 
Professor Gillian Triggs 

 
g.triggs@biicl.org
 
 

 
+44 20 7862 5151 

 
+44 (0) 20 7862 
5152 

 
FIJI 

 
Justice Anthony Gates 

 
gatland@connect.com.fj
 

 
+67 9 321 1491  

 
+67 9 331 6008 

 
INDIA 

 
Mr Fali Sam Nariman 

 
fnariman@sansad.nic.in

 
+91 11 2686 2980 

 
+91 11 2696 4718 

 
INDONESIA 

 
Professor Jacob E Sahetapy 

 
 

 
+62 21 7919 9668 

 
+62 21 7918 0084 

 
MONGOLIA 

 
Mr Jugnee Amarsanaa 

 
amrsna@yahoo.com
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Country Jurist Name E-mail address Tel No: Fax No: 
 
NEW ZEALAND 

 
Justice Susan Glazebrook 

 
justice.glazebrook@justice.go
vt.nz
 

 
+64 4 914 3540 

 
+64 4 914 3570 

 
PHILIPPINES 

 
Mr Sedfrey Ordonez 

 
ciapciac@info.com.ph
 
Rina.hubilla@dfat.gov.au
 

 
+632 712 1088 

 
+632 734 7543 
 

 
 REPUBLIC OF KOREA 

 
Professor Kyong-Whan Ahn 

 
ahnkw@snu.ac.kr
 

 
+82 2 880 7582 

 
+82 2 871 7408 

 
SRI LANKA 

 
Mr R K W Goonesekere 

   

 
THAILAND 

 
Professor Vitit Muntarbhorn 

 
Vitit.M@Chula.ac.th
 

 
+662 258 7250 

 
+662 662 6626 

 
 

3. OTHER NATIONAL HUMAN RIGHTS INSTITUTIONS 
 

Institution Delegate Name E-mail address Tel No: Fax No: 
 
HUMAN RIGHTS COMMISSION 
OF THE MALDIVES 
 
www.hrcm.org.mv
 

 
Ms Rasheeda Ali 
Secretary-General 
 

 
rashda@hrcm.org.mv
 

 
+96 336 049 

 
+96 338 658 

 
ISLAMIC HUMAN RIGHTS 
COMMISSION OF IRAN 
 

Dr Abedian 

Member of IHRC Scientific 
Committee of High Court of 

 
ihrc@majlis.ir
 

 
+98 21 8876 8623 

 
+98 21 8876 
3436 
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Institution Delegate Name E-mail address Tel No: Fax No: 
www.ihrc.ir
 

Iran 

 
NATIONAL HUMAN RIGHTS 
CENTRE OF UZBEKISTAN 
 
 

 
Professor Akmal Saidov 
Director 

 
ncpoh@rol.uz
 

 
+998 71 139 4339 

 
+998 71 139 
1356 

 
NATIONAL HUMAN RIGHTS 
COMMITTEE OF QATAR 
 
www.nhrc.qa
 
 

 
Mr Mohammed Fouad 

 
 

 
+974 582 7398 

 
+974 44 440 13 

 
NATIONAL SOCIETY FOR 
HUMAN RIGHTS, SAUDI 
ARABIA 
 

 
Dr Lubna A. Al-Ansary 
Member 
Executive Council 

 
lansary@yahoo.com
 
 

 
+96 61 487 2626 
 
 

 
+96 61 487 2707 

 
PARLIAMENTARIANS 
COMMISSION FOR HUMAN 
RIGHTS, PAKISTAN 
 
www.pchr.org.pk
 

 
Mr Fatyana Riaz 
Chairman 

 
riazfatyana@pchr.org.pk
 

 
+92 51 227 0838 

 
+92 51 227 5017 

 
PROVEDOR FOR HUMAN 
RIGHTS AND JUSTICE 
 

 
Dr Sebastiao Dias Ximenes 
Provedor 

 
sdiasxemineses@yahoo.com.b
r
 

 
+670 333 1030 
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4. OFFICE OF THE UNITED NATIONS HIGH COMMISSIONER FOR HUMAN RIGHTS 
 

Institution Delegate Name E-mail address Tel No: Fax No: 
 
OFFICE OF THE HIGH 
COMMISISONER FOR HUMAN 
RIGHTS 
 
www.ohchr.org
   

 
Ms Yanine Poc 
Officer-In-Charge 
Regional Office for Asia 
Pacific 
 
Mr Orest Nowosad 
Coordinator, National 
Institutions Unit 
 
Mr Poul Hauch Fenger 
Associate Expert 
National Institutions Unit 
 

 
ypoc@ohchr.org
 
 
 
 
onowosad@ohchr.org
 
 
 
phauchfenger@ohchr.org
 
 
 

 
+662 288 1496 
 
 
 
 
+41 22 917 92 83 
 
 
 
+41 22 917 97 03 

 
+662 288 3009 
 
 
 
 
+41 22 917 90 18 
 
 
 
+41 22 917 90 18 

 
5. REGIONAL GOVERNMENTS  

 
Country Delegate Name E-mail address Tel No: Fax No: 

 
AUSTRALIA 
Department of Foreign Affairs 
and Trade 
 
www.dfat.gov.au

 
Mrs Julia Feeney 
First Secretary 
Australian Mission to the 
United Nations 
 
 

 
Julia.feeney@dfat.gov.au
 
 
 
 
 

 
+41 79 240 8652 
 
 
 
 
 

 
+41 22 799 9175 
 
 
 
 
 

 
MONGOLIA 
 
Ministry of Foreign Affairs 
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Country Delegate Name E-mail address Tel No: Fax No: 
 
NEW ZEALAND 
 
New Zealand Embassy, Beijing 

 
Ms Wendy Matthews 
Second Secretary 

 
Wendy.matthews@mfat.govt.
nz

 
+8610 6532 2731 

 
+8610 6532 4317 

 
TAIWAN 
 
Ministry of Foreign Affairs 
 

 
Ms Maysing Yang 
Chairperson 
Research and Planning 
Committee 
 
Mr Morris (Che-jung) Liu 
Executive Officer 
 

 
msyang@mofa.gov.tw
 
 
 
 
cjliu@mofa.gov.tw
 

 
+886 2 2348 2000 
 
 
 
 
+886 2 2348 2204 

 
+886 2 2371 
9033 
 
 
 
+886 2 2371 
9033 

 
6. NON GOVERNMENT ORGANISATIONS  

 
Institution Delegate Name E-mail address Tel No: Fax No: 

 
ACADEMIA SINICA TAIWAN 
 
www.iias.sinica.edu.tw/researc
h/ftliao/ftliao.htm
 

 
Professor Nai-Teh Wu 
Research Fellow 
 
Dr Fort Fu-Te Liao 
Assistant Research Fellow 

 
ntwu@sinica.edu.tw
 
 
ftliao@sinica.edu.tw
 

 
+886 2 2652 3356 
 
 
+886 2 2789 8182 

 
+886 2 2651 0415 
 
 
+886 2 2785 9471 

 
AMNESTY INTERNATIONAL 
MONGOLIA 
 
www.amnesty.mn

 
Mrs Otgonchimeg 
Altangeral 
Acting Director 

 
aimncu@magicnet.mn
 

 
+976 11 324 705 

 
+976 11 324 705 

 
ASIA PACIFIC HUMAN RIGHTS 
INFORMATION CENTER 
(HURIGHTS OSAKA) 

 
Ms Moeko Nozawa 
Researcher 

 
nozawa@hurights.or.jp
 

 
+81 6 6577 3578 

 
+81 6 6577 3583 
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Institution Delegate Name E-mail address Tel No: Fax No: 
 
www.hurights.or.jp
 

 
ASIA PACIFIC HUMAN RIGHTS 
NETWORK 

 
Mr Gareth Sweeney 
Legal Officer 

 
garethsweeney@gmail.com
 

 
+91 11 2619 2717 
 

 
+91 11 2619 1120 
 
 

 
ASSOCIATION FOR THE 
PREVENTION OF TORTURE 
 
www.apt.ch
 
 

 
Dr Edouard Delaplace 
Program Officer 
United Nations & Legal  
 
Dr Matthew Pringle 
Program Officer 
Europe & Central Asia 
 

 
edelaplace@apt.ch
 
 
 
mpringle@apt.ch
 

 
+41 22 919 21 83 
 
 
+41 22 919 21 71 

 
+41 22 919 21 80 
 
 
+41 22 919 21 80 

 
ASSOCIATION OF MONGOLIAN 
ADVOCATES 
 

 
Mrs Lkhamsuren 
Davaasuren 
Advocate 

 
Lh_davaasuren@yahoo.com
 

 
+976 11 9111 6868 

 
 

 
CAMBODIAN HUMAN RIGHTS 
AND DEVELOPMENT 
ASSOCIATION (ADHOC) 

 
Mr Saray Thun 
President 

 
saray@online.com.kh
 

 
+85 5 23 21 86 53 

 
+85 5 23 21 72 29 

 
CEDAW WATCH NETWORK 
CENTRE 
 
www.owc.org.mn/cedaw
 

 
Ms Zanaa Jurmed 
Director 

 
zanaa@magicnet.mn
 

 
+976 11 328 823 

 
+976 11 328 798 
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Institution Delegate Name E-mail address Tel No: Fax No: 
 
CENTRE FOR HUMAN RIGHTS 
DEVELOPMENT 
 
www.chrd.org.mn
 

 
Ms G Urantsooj 
Chairperson 
 
Mrs Tsend-Ayush Dagva 
Lawyer 
 

 
urantsooj@magicnet.mn
 
 
chrd@mongolnet.mn
 

 
+976 11 325 721 
 
 
+976 11 325 721 

 
+976 11 325 721 
 
 
+976 11 325 721 

 
CHIJMEZHUD PRIVATE 
HOSPITAL 
 

 
Mr Khadukuu Purevjav 
Doctor 

 
 

 
+976 11 9912 2780 

 

 
DISABLED WOMEN’S 
ASSOCIATION 
 
  

 
Ms Tugsbayar Dovchin 
Head of the Nalaika Branch 

  
+97 6 11 9972 
0857 

 

 
ELSAM (The Institute for Policy 
Research and Advocacy) 
 
www.elsam.or.id
 

 
Mrs Atnike Nova Sigiro 
Coordinator 

 
atnike@elsam.or.id
 

 
+62 21 797 2662 

 
+62 21 7919 2519 

 
FORUM-ASIA 
 
www.acasia.info
 
 

 
Mr Anselmo (Seonghoon) 
Lee 
Executive Director 
 
Mr Sammy Gamboa 
Capacity Building 
Programme Coordinator 
 
Mr Rashid (Iong Nian) Kang 
UN Advocacy Coordinator 
 

 
aleebkk@yahoo.com
acasia@acasia.info
 
 
sammygamboa@hotmail.co
m
 
 
rashidkang@gmail.com
 
 

 
+661 868 9178 
 
 
 
+667 153 7766 
 
 
 
+669 023 1301 
 
 

 
+662 275 1800 
 
 
 
+662 275 1800 
 
 
 
+662 275 1800 
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Institution Delegate Name E-mail address Tel No: Fax No: 
Mr Ruki Fernando 
Coordinator 
Human Rights Defenders 
Desk 
 

rukiii@gmail.com
 

+664 991 538 +662 275 1800 

 
GLOBE INTERNATIONAL 
 
www.globeinter.org.mn
 

 
Ms Munkhburen 
Executive Director 

 
munkhburen@yahoo.com
 

 
+976 11 324 627 

 
+976 11 324 764 

 
INSEC 
 
www.insec.org.np
 

 
Mr Kundan Aryal 
General Secretary 

 
insec@insec.org.np
 

 
+977 1 427 8770 

 
+977 1 427 0551 

 
INSTITUTE FOR HUMAN 
RIGHTS EDUCATION 
PRESIDENCY COLLEGE, INDIA 
 

 
Dr Vallanadu Narayanan 
Viswanathan 
Chairman 
 

 
visnu_v_n@hotmail.com
 

 
+91 44 2445 2117 

 
+91 44 2854 4894 

 
INTERNATIONAL SERVICE FOR 
HUMAN RIGHTS 
 
www.ishr.ch
 

 
Ms Andrea Galindo Baragan 
Manager 
Education & Training 
 
Ms Melissa Fernandez-
Troussier 
Coordinator 
Education & Training 
 

 
a.galindo@ishr-sidh.ch
 
 
 
gtc@ishr-sidh.ch
 

 
+41 22 733 5123 
 
 
 
+41 22 733 5123 

 
+41 22 733 0826 
 
 
 
+41 22 733 0826 

 
LIBERTY AND RULE OF LAW 
 

 
Mr Erdenebalsuren Damdin 
Head of Association 
 

 
D_erdenebal@justic.com
 

 
+976 11 330 340 

 
+976 11 321 339 

Participants List    13

mailto:rukiii@gmail.com
http://www.globeinter.org.mn/
mailto:munkhburen@yahoo.com
http://www.insec.org.np/
mailto:insec@insec.org.np
mailto:VISNU_V_N@HOTMAIL.COM
http://www.ishr.ch/
mailto:a.galindo@ishr-sidh.ch
mailto:gtc@ishr-sidh.ch
mailto:D_erdenebal@justic.com


Institution Delegate Name E-mail address Tel No: Fax No: 
 
LIBERAL WOMEN’S BRAIN 
POOL NGO 
 

 
Mr Baigalmaa 
Executive Director 

 
leos@magicnet.mn
 

 
+976 11 319 774 

 
+976 11 312 865 

 
LVEN PRIVATE HOSPITAL 
 
 

 
Mr Oyun Dorj 
Doctor 

  
+976 11 455 684 

 
+976 11 455 684 

 
MONGOLIAN GENDER 
EQUALITY CENTER 
 
 

 
Mrs Mandakhsaikhan 
Ganbold 
Lawyer/Consultant 

 
 
genderoqcen@magicnet.mn

 
 
+976 11 311 512 

 
 
+976 11 311 512 

 
MONGOLIAN NATIONAL 
FEDERATION OF DISABLED 
PEOPLE’S ORGANISATION 
 

 
Mr Orgodol Baast 
Head of Press Department 

 
songoo@mol.mn 
 

 
+976 11 9916 9710 

 

 
MONGOLIAN VETERAN 
ASSOCIATION 
 

 
Mr Chuluunbat L 

  
+976 11 323 265 

 
+976 11 329 716 

 
MOVEMENT FOR HUMAN 
RIGHTS AND JUSTICE 
 

 
Mrs Alimaa Ganjuur 
Head 

 
 

 
+976 9120 8811 

 
+976 11 463 019 

 
NATIONAL AIDS FOUNDATION, 
MONGOLIA 
 
www.naf.org.mn
 
 
 

 
Mr Galbadrakh Sharkhuu 
Program Officer 

 
Sh_galaa@yahoo.com
 

 
+976 11 31 80 16 

 
+976 11 32 16 59 
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Institution Delegate Name E-mail address Tel No: Fax No: 
 
NATIONAL CENTRE AGAINST 
VIOLENCE 
 
www.ncav.org
 

 
Ms Saruul Dorj 
Lawyer 
 
Ms Munkhsaruul Mijiddorj 
Foreign Relations Officer 

 
mongoclav@magicnet.mn
 
 
mongoclav@magicnet.mn
 
 

 
+976 11 329 850 
 
 
+976 11 329 850 

 
+976 11 318 081 
 
 
+976 11 318 887 

 
NOR CENTRE OF THE 
MONGOLIAN ESPERANTO 
LANGUAGE 
 

 
Mrs Enkhtavskin Luvsor 
Head 

  
+976 9114 6057 

 
+976 11 324 764 

 
RESOURCE INTEGRATION 
CENTRE 
 

 
Mr Abul Haseeb Khan 
Director 

 
ricdirector@agni.com
 

 
+880 2 118 475 

 
+880 2 811 4034 

 
SOUTH ASIA HUMAN RIGHTS 
DOCUMENTATION CENTRE 
 
www.hrdc.net/sahrdc/
 
 

 
Mr Ravi Nair 
Executive Director 
 
Ms Rineeta Naik 
Research Associate 
 

 
rnairsahrdc@gmail.com
 
 
rineeta@aphrn.org
 

 
+91 11 2619 2717 
 
 
+91 11 2619 2717 

 
+91 11 2619 1120 
 
 
+91 11 2619 1120 
 
 

 
SUARAM MALAYSIA 
 
www.suaram.net
 

 
Mr Lih Kang Chang 
Campaign Coordinator 

 
suaram@suaram.net
 

 
+603 7784 3525 

 
+603 7784 3526 

 
TAIWAN ASSOCIATION FOR 
HUMAN RIGHTS 
 

 
Mr Ken Huang-Chuan Chiu 
Consultant 
 
 
 

 
kennlord@ms19.hinet.net
 

 
+886 2 2771 3393 

 
+886 2 2772 5911 
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Institution Delegate Name E-mail address Tel No: Fax No: 
 
TAIWAN-MONGOL EXCHANGE 
ASSOCIATION 
 

 
Mr Hua Huang 
Chairman 

 
 

 
+886 2 2525 3339 

 
+886 2 2562 8597 

 
WORLD ORGANISATION 
AGAINST TORTURE 
 
www.omct.org
 
 

 
Mr Patrick Mutzenberg 
Programme Manager 
State Compliance 

 
pm@omct.org
 

 
+41 22 809 49 39 

 
+41 22 809 49 22 

 
 

7. UNITED NATIONS AGENCIES 
 

Country Delegate Name E-mail address Tel No: Fax No: 
 
INTERNATIONAL LABOUR 
ORGANISATION 
 

 
Mr Tim de Meyer 
Specialist on International 
Labour 

 
demyer@ilo.org

 
+66 2 288 2209 

 
+66 2 288 3060 

 
UNITED NATIONS CHILDREN’S 
FUND 
 
www.unicef.org
 
 

 
Mr Richard Prado 
Resident Representative 
Mongolia 

 
rprado@unicef.org
 
 

 
+976 11 312 201 

 
+976 11 327 313 
 

 
UNITED NATIONS COUNTRY 
TEAM, MONGOLIA 
 
 
 

 
Mr Edwin Berry 
Human Rights Advisor 

 
Edwin.berry@undp.org
 
 

 
+976 11 327 585 
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Country Delegate Name E-mail address Tel No: Fax No: 
 
UNITED NATIONS 
EDUCATIONAL, SCIENTIFIC 
AND CULTURAL 
ORGANISATION 
 
www.unescobkk.org
 

 
Mr Philip Bergstrom 
Programme Specialist 
RUSHAP 
 

 
p.bergstrom@unescobkk.org
 
 
 

 
+662 391 0577 
 

 
+662 391 0866 

 
UNITED NATIONS HIGH 
COMMISSIONER FOR 
REFUGEES 
 
 

 
Mr Od Och 
National Protection Officer 
 

 
Unhcr.mn@undp.org
 

 
+976 11 319 624 

 
+976 11 353 390 

 
8. OTHERS 

 
 

Country Delegate Name E-mail address Tel No: Fax No: 
 
NATIONAL ENDOWMENT FOR 
DEMOCRACY 
 
www.ned.org
 

 
Mr John Knaus 
Program Officer 
Asia 

 
john@ned.org
 

 
+1 202 293 9072 

 
+1 202 223 6042 

 
CANADIAN CONSULATE, 
MONGLIA 

 
Mr Todd Smith 
Canada Fund Coordinator-
Mongolia 

 
toddsmith@mongolnet.mn 
 

 
+976 9909 0423 

 
+976 11 319 916 

 
FRENCH EMBASSY 
 
www.ambafrance-mn.org

 
Mr Bertrand Bey 
Assistant 
 

 
ambafrance@magicnet.com
 
 

 
+976 11 32 45 19 
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Country Delegate Name E-mail address Tel No: Fax No: 
 
 

Mrs Claire Rothfuss 
Assistant 

Claire.rothfuss@diplomatic.go
v.fr

 
ARDIIN ERKH NEWSPAPER 
 

 
Mrs Battulga Sodnomdarjaa 
 

 
tulgaa-h2002@yahoo.com
 
 

 
+976 9116 4884 
 

 
+976 11 330 116 

 
9. SECRETARIAT  

 
Institution Delegate Name E-mail address Tel No: Fax No: 

 
ASIA PACIFIC FORUM OF 
NATIONAL HUMAN RIGHTS 
INSTITUTIONS 
 
SECRETARIAT 
 
www.asiapacificforum.net  
 
 
 
 
 
NATIONAL HUMAN RIGHTS 
COMMISSION OF MONGOLIA 
 
www.nhrc-mn.org
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
Mr Kieren Fitzpatrick 
Director 
 
Ms Pip Dargan 
Deputy Director 
 
Ms Thuy Doan-Smith 
Development Manager 
 
Ms Jessica Wyndham 
Legal Consultant 
 
Ms Oyunchimeg Purev 
Senior Officer 
 
Mr Dashdorj Natsag 
Senior Officer 
 
Zoljargal Gantumur 
Public Relations Officer 
 
Guamaral Altangerel 
Multilateral Cooperation 

 
kierenfitzpatrick@asiapacificfo
rum.net  
 
pipdargan@asiapacificforum.n
et  
 
thuydoan-
smith@asiapacificforum.net
 
jessicawyndham@asiapacificfo
rum.net
 
p.oyunchimeg@nhrc-mn.org
 
 
n.dashdorj@nhrc-mn.org
 
 
g.zoljargal@nhrc-mn.org
 
 
a.guamaral@nhrc-mn.org
 

 
+61 2 9284 9673 
 
 
+61 2 9284 9644 
 
 
+61 2 9284 9607 
 
 
+61 2 9284 9844 
 
 
+976 11 262 902 
 
 
+976 11 262 902 
 
 
+976 11 262 902 
 
 
+976 11 262 902 
 

 
+61 2 9284 9825 
 
 
+61 2 9284 9825 
 
 
+61 2 9284 9825 
 
 
+61 2 9284 9825 
 
 
+976 11 320 284 
 
 
+976 11 320 284 
 
 
+976 11 320 284 
 
 
+976 11 320 284 
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Institution Delegate Name E-mail address Tel No: Fax No: 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
NHRCM CAPACITY 
DEVELOPMENT PROJECT 
 

Officer 
 
Narantuya Ganbat 
Policy Analyst 
 
Saruul Arslan 
Officer 
 
Oidov Tsedenbal 
Accountant 
 
Ms Oyunkhuu Jamsranjav 
Administrative Assistant 
 
Munkhbat Nyamaa 
National Project Manager 
 
Battsetseg Togtoh 
National Project Officer 
 
Gerel Lkhagvajav 
National Communication 
Officer 
 
Urantogos Dorj 
National Project 
Administrative and Finance 
Assistant 
 
Mr Bureudei Gaadamba 
Information Technology 
Officer 
 

 
 
g.narantuya@nhrc-mn.org
 
 
a.saruul@nhrc-mn.org
 
 
t.oidov@nhrc-mn.org
 
 
j.oyunkhuu@nhrc-mn.org
 
 
npm@mongol.net
 
 
npo@mongol.net
 
 
nco@mongol.net
 
 
 
afa@mongol.net
 
 
 

 
 
+976 11 262 902 
 
 
+976 11 262 902 
 
 
+976 11 262 902 
 
 
+976 11 262 902 
 
 
+976 11 327 136 
 
 
+976 11 327 136 
 
 
+976 11 327 136 
 
 
 
+976 11 327 136 
 
 
 
 
+976 11 327 136 
 

 
 
+976 11 320 284 
 
 
+976 11 320 284 
 
 
+976 11 320 284 
 
 
+976 11 320 284 
 
 
+976 11 320 284 
 
 
+976 11 320 284 
 
 
+976 11 320 284 
 
 
 
+976 11 320 284 
 
 
 
 
+976 11 320 284 
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